



ASHISH SUBEDI

Operation Manager

EXPERIENCE

Operations Manager

Hotel Mount View Pokhara

01.09.2023 (Currently working)

Operations manager oversee operational activities at every level of an organization. Their duties include hiring and training employees and managing quality assurance programs. An operations manager also strategies process improvements to ensure everyone completes their tasks on schedule.

Food & Beverage Supervisor (Acting as Executive)

Hotel Sarowar
2022 - 2023

The food and beverage service supervisor direct and schedules kitchen, bar staff and food and beverage servers. During peak hours they may assist in seating or serving customers and ensure the cleanliness and general look of the dining room.

F&B Associate
Swiss International Hotel Sarowar
2021 - 2022

Responsible for customer service. Guest satisfaction,

Internship
Swiss International Hotel Sarowar
2019 - 2021

Training done for 18 months in all major departments in hotel

EDUCATION

Pokhara Technical School

Diploma in Hotel Management -94.95%

Rehdon Higher Secondary School

+2 in Hotel Management – 2.45 GPA

Shanti Niketan School

School Leaving certificate (SLC) -3.15 GPA

About Me

With five years of dedicated experience in the dynamic world of the hospitality industry, I have honed my skills and developed a deep passion for delivering exceptional guest experiences. My journey has equipped me with a diverse set of competencies that have contributed to the success of various establishments, from small hotels, restaurants to five star properties



+977-9816158487



ashishsubedi056@gmail.com



Pokhara-5, Malepatan, Kaski, Nepal

LANGUAGE

- Nepali
- English
- Hindi

EXPERTISE

- Management Skills
- Operations Skill
- Digital Marketing
- Customer Service
- Leadership